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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 5/11/2020 Solicitation No. ASD29204212020 

Requisition No. - Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:                CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
Department of Environmental Quality 
PO Box 1677 
Oklahoma City, OK 73101 - 1677 
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
Department of Environmental Quality 
707 N Robinson Ave 
Oklahoma City,OK 73102 - 6010 

KENDALL KELTON  
Contracting Officer  

405 - 702 - 1166  
Phone  Number  

KENDALL.KELTON@DEQ.OK.GOV 
 

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
Vendor Questions and Answers on Generator Bid Solicitation 
Q: Are you wanting the vendors to perform two (2) Load Bank Tests per year? 
A: Yes, the first one during the Major Inspection in July and the second one during the quarterly Minor Inspection in 
January. 
Q: When doing the Load Bank Tests, is that using the building load or connecting Load Bank 
Equipment to the generator? 
A: Use the Load Bank equipment. 
Q: Do you want a two (2) hour or a four (4) hour Load Bank Test? 
A: A two (2) hour test. 
Q: When the vendor needs to replace the battery, belts, hoses, air filters and coolant, should the price for the supplies 
be included in the bid submitted inspection pricing or will these supplies be billed on a separate invoice? 
A: The inspections bid pricing should not include parts/supplies just the inspection items and labor should be included 
in the bid inspection pricing. The parts/supplies should be billed on a separate “Parts+% Markup” invoice and will be 
paid separately from the inspection pricing. Include labor for performing the work to replace belts, hoses, air filters and 
coolant in with your quoted price for the inspections, do not charge the labor separately on the parts+% markup 
invoice. That would be double dipping on the labor if it is already included in the inspection pricing. 
Q: Are the oil sample test, antifreeze test and fuel treatment & analysis performed four (4) times each year? 
A: Yes, once during the major inspection in July and also during each quarterly minor inspection in October, January 
and April. 
Q: How many major and minor inspections are required? 
A: One (1) Major Inspection in July of each year and three (3) Minor Inspections in October, January and April of each 
year. 
Q: Are oil and antifreeze sample tests performed onsite or sent to a 3rd party lab? 
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A: They can be done by a 3rd party lab or if your company has an in-house analysis division, that would be okay as 
well, DEQ just needs a copy of the certified results of the analysis, displaying the results, ranges and 
recommendations. 

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 

 


